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Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: don.ashton@us.bureauveritas.com
Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2010 12:28 PM
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Status of Fuel Leak Case No. RO0002860

Paresh: I would like to close the three MWs in place by pressure grouting. Mr. Wyman Hong at Zone 7 advised that this is 
acceptable to him; however, he requests that written approval from ACEH would be provided prior to his approval of the 
well permits. I believe an email will be acceptable. Since there were three quarters of groundwater sampling with no 
reportable concentrations of TPH or VOCs, the wells are shallow wells, and the release is quite dated, I believe that this is 
a favorable site for in place closure. Please let me know if you approve this procedure so that I can prepare the scope of 
work for Safeway's approval to proceed. Thank you. 

 

Donald A. Ashton – Senior Geologist, PG, REA, CEM - Nevada 

Bureau Veritas North America, Inc. 
2430 Camino Ramon, Suite 122 
San Ramon, CA 94583 
Direct: 925.426.2679    Fax: 925.426.0106  

ISO 9001:2008 Certified 
don.ashton@us.bureauveritas.com  
www.us.bureauveritas.com 

 

"Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health" <paresh.khatri@acgov.org> 
 

"Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health" 
<paresh.khatri@acgov.org>  

10/07/2010 08:33 AM 

To
 

Don Ashton/USA/VERITAS@VERITAS 

cc

 

Subject
 

RE: Status of Fuel Leak Case No. RO0002860 
   

 
Hello Don, 
 
The well destruction request letter was sent to the RP on July 22, 2010.  I believe you were also courtesy copied. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 

 
Paresh C. Khatri 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
Local Oversight Program 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA 94502-6577 
 
Phone: (510) 777-2478 
Fax: (510) 337-9335 
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E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and may contain 

confidential and protected information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the 

intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 
 
From: don.ashton@us.bureauveritas.com [mailto:don.ashton@us.bureauveritas.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 3:40 PM 

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: Status of Fuel Leak Case No. RO0002860 

Paresh: I just returned from the BP Oil Cleanup and want to know if you sent out a request to close wells letter for the 
above case. I would like to get this case closed for Safeway. Thanks.  

  

 

Donald A. Ashton – Senior Geologist, PG, REA, CEM - Nevada 

Bureau Veritas North America, Inc. 
2430 Camino Ramon, Suite 122 
San Ramon, CA 94583 
Direct: 925.426.2679 Fax: 925.426.0106  

ISO 9001:2008 Certified 
don.ashton@us.bureauveritas.com  
www.us.bureauveritas.com 

 

"Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health" <paresh.khatri@acgov.org> 

"Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health" 
<paresh.khatri@acgov.org>  

07/20/2010 08:32 AM 

To Don Ashton/USA/VERITAS@VERITAS 
cc "craig.crist@safeway.com" <craig.crist@safeway.com>, "jeff.brown@safeway.com" 

<jeff.brown@safeway.com>, "kevin.thompson@safeway.com" 
<kevin.thompson@safeway.com> 

Subject RE: Status of Fuel Leak Case No. RO0002860 

 

   

 
Hello Don, 
 
We have recently received case closure concurrence from the Regional Board. A letter requesting monitoring well 

destruction will be sent by the end of next week. 
 
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

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 1:05 PM 
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health 

Cc: craig.crist@safeway.com; jeff.brown@safeway.com; kevin.thompson@safeway.com 

Subject: Fw: Status of Fuel Leak Case No. RO0002860  

Paresh: Just checking on the status of your review of the Former Quest Laboratory site investigation. Please advise. Thanks.  

  

 

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

 

----- Forwarded by Don Ashton/USA/VERITAS on 07/13/2010 01:03 PM -----  

Don Ashton/USA/VERITAS  

04/01/2010 12:50 PM 

To 

paresh.khatri@acgov.org 
cc 

craig.crist@safeway.com, jeff.brown@safeway.com, 

kevin.thompson@safeway.com 
Subject 

Status of Fuel Leak Case No. RO0002860 

 

   

Paresh: I last spoke with you regarding the Former Quest Laboratory site investigation on February 4, 2010. At that time you indicated 

that you would review the case records and see if we were at a point where you would grant case closure. Four quarters of 

groundwater monitoring have been completed with very favorable results that support no further action. The client recently requested 

to known the status of this case. Please advise the current status as no additional monitoring is being conducted pending your review. 

Please contact me at your earliest convenience. Thank you. 

 

Former Quest Laboratory 

6511 Golden Gate Drive 

Dublin, California (Fuel Leak Case No. RO0002860)  

  

 

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

 

NOTICE: This message contains information which is confidential and the copyright of our company or a third party. If you are not 

the intended recipient of this message please delete it and destroy all copies. If you are the intended recipient of this message you 

should not disclose or distribute this message to third parties without the consent of our company. Our company does not represent, 

warrant and/or guarantee that the integrity of this message has been maintained nor that the communication is free of virus, 

interception or interference. The liability of our company is limited by our General Conditions of Services.  

 
 
"NOTICE: This message contains information which is confidential and the copyright of our company or a third party. If 
you are not the intended recipient of this message please delete it and destroy all copies. If you are the intended recipient 
of this message you should not disclose or distribute this message to third parties without the consent of our company. 
Our company does not represent, warrant and/or guarantee that the integrity of this message has been maintained nor 
that the communication is free of virus, interception or interference. The liability of our company is limited by our General 
Conditions of Services."[attachment "DIR_L_2010-07-22.pdf" deleted by Don Ashton/USA/VERITAS]  

 
 
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
Conditions of Services." 


